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. :a@qwest.net

From: "Pastor Mark Driscoll" <md@rmarshilichurch.org>
To: - U w@qwest.net>
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 2:45 PM

Subject: RE: Notice

Paul, 1 was hoping to meet with you and Jonna once the business had settled. As | mentioned in passing there
are personal and professional aspects to our relationship. And, my hope was that once the professional issues
were settled by the eiders that we could recancile personally. To that end, my offer to meet personally with you
and Jonna remains open either in the short or long term future as you determine. My only request in meeting
would be that your tone not be the same as the lengthy letter you sent as I do not believe that would be profitable
for any personal reconciliation between us.

For Jesus Fame
Pastor Mark Driscoll

From: ;... - @gwest.net [mai‘._ ‘@qwest.net]
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 3:40 PM

To: Pastor Jamie Munson; Pastor Jamie Munson
Subject: Notice

Importance: High

November 2, 2007
To: Pastor Jamie and elders of Mars Hill Church

Please consider this my formal notice of withdrawal as a member of Mars Hili Church, effective immediately, as |
am unable in good conscience to be in agreement with the new bylaws.

Your brother in Christ,

~ Paul Petry

Article VIIi
Members of Mars Hill Church

SECTION B - All persons desiring to unite with this Church shall sign an application to become a part of the
fellowship, complete the required member process, sign the member covenant, and shail appear before at least
one church member making a confession or reaffirmation of their faith in Jesus Christ as their Lord and Savior.
Candidates coming in by transfer of letter from another church will follow the same procedure. Candidates having

been approved by at least one church member must affirm by signature their agreement with the Doctrinal

Statement and the Bylaws of Mars Hill Church...
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